



Electronic Records Archives (ERA)

[Electronic Records Archives \(ERA\)](#)
[Research](#)
[ERA Research in the News](#)

ERA RESEARCH

- [Main Page](#)
- [ERA Research in the News](#)
- [ERA Research Laboratories](#)
- [ERA Research Partners](#)
- [Partnerships and Collaborations](#)
- [Technical and Research Reports](#)
- [ERA Research Events](#)

ERA RESEARCH LABORATORY DEMONSTRATIONS

- [About ERA Research Laboratory Demonstrations](#)
- [Transcontinental Persistent Archives Prototype](#)
- [Producer Archive Workflow Network](#)
- [Presidential Electronic Records Pilot System](#)
- [Image Provenance to Learn](#)


[Go to the Electronic Records Archives \(ERA\) Main Page](#)


[Print](#)

[E-mail](#)

[Bookmark/Share](#)

ERA Research Partners

In establishing the Electronic Records Archives (ERA) Research Program in 1998, the National Archives and Records Administration (NARA) acknowledged the problem of preserving electronic records was not just ours. Since then, NARA has established research partnerships with world-class computer scientists, engineers, and information management professionals to address those challenges.

In addition, the ERA Research Division actively participates on the Executive Office of the President's National Coordination Office, Networking and Information Technology Research and Development (NITRD) Program -- <http://www.nitrd.gov>

Here is a list of NARA's current private sector and [Federal Agency](#) Research partners:

- **Consultative Committee for Space Data Systems**
<http://public.ccsds.org/default.aspx>
- **Data Intensive Cyber Environments (DICE)**
http://diceresearch.org/DICE_Site/Home/Home.html
- **Digital Library Federation (DLF)**
<http://www.diglib.org/dlfhomepage.htm>
- **Georgia Tech Research Institute (GA Tech)**
<http://www.gtri.gatech.edu/>
- **Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers, Inc. (IEEE)**
<http://www.ieee.org/portal/index.jsp>
- **Internet 2**
<http://www.internet2.edu/>
- **International Research on Permanent Authentic Records in Electronic Systems (InterPARES) Project**
<http://www.interpares.org/>
- **Massachusetts Institute of Technology (MIT)**
<http://web.mit.edu/>
- **National Center for Supercomputing Applications (NCSA)**
<http://www.ncsa.uiuc.edu/>
- **Object Management Group (OMG)**
<http://www.omg.org/>

- **PDES, Inc. Consortium**
<http://pdesinc.aticorp.org/>
- **Pittsburgh Supercomputer Center**
<http://www.psc.edu>
- **Renaissance Computing Institute (RENCI)**
<http://www.renci.org>
- **Stanford Linear Accelerator Center (SLAC)**
<http://www.slac.stanford.edu/>
- **University of Maryland Institute for Advanced Computer Studies (UMIACS)**
<http://www.umiacs.umd.edu/>
- **West Virginia University**
<http://www.wvu.edu/>

[↑ TOP OF PAGE](#)

U.S. Federal Agencies

- **Federal Geographic Data Committee (FGDC)**
<http://www.fgdc.gov/index.html>
- **National Aeronautics and Space Administration (NASA)**
<http://www.nasa.gov/>
- **National Institute of Standards and Technology (NIST)**
<http://www.nist.gov/>
- **National Security Agency (NSA)**
<http://www.nsa.gov/>
- **National Science Foundation (NSF)**
<http://www.nsf.gov/>
- **U.S. Department of Agriculture, National Agricultural Library (NAL)**
<http://www.nal.usda.gov/>
- **U.S. Department of Commerce, U.S. Patent and Trademark Office (USPTO)**
<http://www.uspto.gov/>
- **U.S. Department of Defense, Army Research Laboratory (ARL)**
<http://www.arl.army.mil/main/Main/default.cfm>
- **U.S. Department of Defense, High Performance Computing Modernization Office, Defense Research and Engineering Network (DREN)**
<http://www.hpcmo.hpc.mil/Htdocs/DREN/index.html/>

- **U.S. Department of Energy, National Nuclear Security Administration (NNSA)**
<http://www.nnsa.doe.gov/>
- **U.S. Department of Energy, National Energy Technology Laboratory**
<http://www.netl.doe.gov/>
- **U.S. Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics (BLS)**
<http://www.bls.gov/>
- **U.S. Department of Navy, Naval Oceanographic Office (NAVO)**
<https://www.navo.navy.mil/>
- **U.S. Department of Navy, Naval Sea Systems Command (NAVSEA)**
<http://www.navsea.navy.mil/>

[↑ TOP OF PAGE](#)

Page Last Updated: 02/04/09

[Archives.gov Home](#)

[Contact Us](#)

[Privacy Policy](#)

[Accessibility](#)

[Freedom of Information Act](#)

[No FEAR Act](#)

[Top of Page](#)

The U.S. National Archives and Records Administration
8601 Adelphi Road, College Park, MD 20740-6001
Telephone: 1-86-NARA-NARA or 1-866-272-6272

